

Hicks Lake Management Steering Committee
Monthly Meeting
15-Apr-2021

Agenda:

- Water Quality Testing
 - Randy says he would like to stay the course and not do this study this year. Norm and Noah agree. Mike agrees.
- Final numbers for SAD Setup
 -
- EAPW Program Training
 - No one has the time for this.
- Newsletter?
 - Deadline for tax bills; use for distributing a newsletter; Ask clerk when the drop dead date is.
 - Perhaps tag on to PLM's notice to the SAD residents
 - Topics:
 - SAD update / Costs for setup / Resident conflict and litigation
 - Township was willing to spread costs for SAD over 3 years
 - Website is in operation
 - How to submit questions to the Committee
 - Who's on the Committee / goals of Committee
 - What we anticipate will be done this year to the lake
 - Following guidance from PLM as we "watch the purse"
 - "For more specific and up to date information check the website"
 -
- Lake Meeting?
 - Randy - No lake meeting. Newsletter potentially
 - All others agree
- Website?
 - Noah has started working on the website.
 - MSDA data sheets in PDF form linked to website.
 - What chemicals will be used as we know it.
 - Projected dates / calendar
 - Pictures from residents
 - Gmail account managehickslake@gmail.com
 - Pictures/video during treatment by PLM
 - Pictures of potential weeds and pictures of them
- Anything else anyone can think of?

Next meeting: Memorial Weekend